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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE 

  
 
NORTH STAR INNOVATIONS INC., 
 

Plaintiff,  
 

v. 
 
TOSHIBA CORPORATION AND 
TOSHIBA AMERICA ELECTRONIC 
COMPONENTS, INC. 

 
Defendants. 

)
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
)

 
  
 

 
C.A. No. 

 
 

JURY DEMANDED 

   

COMPLAINT 

Under Fed. R. Civ. P. 15(a)(1), Plaintiff North Star Innovations Inc. (“North 

Star”) complains of Defendants Toshiba Corporation and Toshiba America Electronic 

Components, Inc. (collectively, “Toshiba”) as follows: 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. Title 28 of the United States Code Section 1338(a) confers subject matter 

jurisdiction on this Court because Defendants have infringed Plaintiff’s patents. The 

Patent Act of 1952, as amended, 35 U.S.C. § 271, et seq., makes patent infringement 

actionable through a private cause of action. 

2. Defendants have transacted business in the State of Delaware, and in this 

judicial district by making, using, selling, offering to sell and distributing products in this 

judicial district that violate North Star’s patents. Accordingly, this Court has personal 

jurisdiction over Defendants. 

3. Venue is proper in the District of Delaware under the general federal 

venue statute, 28 U.S.C. § 1391(d), and under the specific venue provision relating to 

patent infringement cases, 28 U.S.C. § 1400(b). 

PARTIES 

4. North Star is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business at 

Plaza Tower, 600 Anton Boulevard, Suite 1350, Costa Mesa, CA 92626.  North Star is a 
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subsidiary of Wi-LAN Technologies Inc.  North Star is the assignee of and owns all right, 

title and interest in and has standing to sue for infringement of United States Patent No. 

7,171,526 (“the ’526 Patent”) (attached as Exhibit A), entitled Memory Controller 

Useable in a Data Processing System, and United States Patent No. 7,573,416 (“the ’416 

Patent”) (attached as Exhibit B), entitled Analog to Digital Converter with Low Power 

Control.  The ’526 Patent issued January 30, 2007, and the ’416 Patent issued August 11, 

2009. 

5. Toshiba Corporation is a Japanese multinational company with its 

principal place of business at 1-1, Shibaura 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8001, Japan. 

Toshiba Corporation has previously and is presently selling and importing into the United 

States laptops and memory products that infringe one or more claims of the ’526 Patent, 

and one or more claims of the ’416 Patent.  

6. Toshiba America Electronic Components, Inc. is an independent operating 

company with its principal place of business at 9740 Irvine Boulevard, Irvine, CA 92618. 

Toshiba America Electronic Components, Inc. has previously and is presently using, 

selling, offering for sale, and importing into the United States laptops and memory 

products that infringe one or more claims of the ’526 Patent, and one or more claims of 

the ’416 Patent.  Defendants have also infringed the ’526 Patent and ’416 Patent through 

acts of inducement in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271. 

BACKGROUND 

7. North Star is the owner of patent rights, which cover commercially 

significant technologies related to memory controllers and analog to digital converters.  

The’526 Patent covers a memory controller useable within a data processing system, and 

the ’416 Patent covers analog to digital converters with low power control. 

8. Toshiba Corporation designs, manufacture, sells and imports into the 

United States products that infringe the ’526 Patent and the ’416 Patent. Toshiba’s 

primary customer is Toshiba America Electronic Components, Inc., which then 

distributes the products throughout the United States. 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 2 of 22 PageID #: 2



sale a

produ

17 of

Tosh

Comp

Z30 

techn
 

Sourc

Nove

A ph

Lapto
 

9. To

and uses pro

ucts  

10. De

f the ’526 P

iba Corpora

ponents, Inc

Ultrabook L

nical specific

ce: http://us.

ember 14, 20

hoto showing

op is shown 

oshiba Ame

oducts that in

INFR

efendants ha

Patent, in vio

ation’s imp

c.’s importin

Laptop, a re

cations of the

toshiba.com

016) 

g all the item

below.  

rica Electro

nfringe the ’

RINGEMENT

ave infringed

olation of 35

porting and 

ng, using, o

epresentative

e Toshiba Z3

m/computers/

ms provided

 3

onic Compon

526 Patent a

T OF THE ’

d and contin

5 U.S.C. § 2

selling of,

ffering to se

e infringing 

30 Ultrabook

/laptops/port

d in a purcha

nents, Inc. 

and the ’416

526 PATEN

nue to infrin

271 through

, and Tosh

ell, and sell

g product.  A

k Laptop is 

tege/Z30/Z3

ased Toshib

imports, sel

6 Patent. Tos

NT 

nge at least c

h, among oth

hiba Americ

ling the Tos

A marketing

shown below

0-001011 (l

a Protégé Z

lls, offers fo

shiba import

claims 15 an

her activitie

ca Electroni

shiba Protég

g photo wit

w. 

 

ast visited 

30 Ultraboo

or 

ts 

nd 

s, 

ic 

gé 

th 

ok 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 3 of 22 PageID #: 3



Sourc

Diffe

inclu

Sourc

their 

system

ce: TechInsi

erent views 

ding a Front

ce: TechInsi

11. De

laptop comp

m, including

ghts product

of the To

t, Top, Botto

ghts product

efendants’ in

puters which

g, for examp

t teardown 

shiba Proté

om, and ID T

t teardown 

nfringing tec

h have mem

ple, the Tosh

 4

 

égé Z30 Ul

Tag. 

chnology an

mory control

hiba Protégé 

ltrabook La

d products i

llers usable 

Z30 Ultrabo

 

aptop are sh

nclude with

within a da

ook Laptop. 

hown below

out limitatio

ata processin

 Defendants

w, 

 

on 

ng 

s’ 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 4 of 22 PageID #: 4



infrin

disco

proce

Lapto

show

close
 

(A).”

analy

Lapto

ngement ma

overy) marke

12. Cl

essing system

op, comprise

wn below.  T

ly resembles

13. Af

”  The limit

ysis purpose

op contain th

ay include a

eted or used 

laim 15 is a

m, comprisin

e a circuit w

The data pro

s that of FIG

fter the prea

ations and s

es.  Toshiba

his first lim

additional pr

by Defendan

an exemplary

ng.”  Toshib

with a data p

ocessing circ

G. 1. 

amble, the fi

sublimitation

a’s products

mitation.  Sho

 5

roducts and

nts. 

y infringed 

ba’s product

processing s

cuit of Toshi

first limitatio

ns of claim 

s, such as i

own below i

d technologi

claim.  Its p

ts, such as it

system.  FIG

iba’s Protég

on of claim 

15 are labe

its Toshiba 

is a photo o

ies (to be d

preamble st

ts Protégé Z

G. 1 of the ’

gé Z30 Ultra

 

15 states: “

eled (A) thr

Protégé Z3

of the Z30 l

determined i

ates: “A dat

Z30 Ultraboo

526 Patent 

abook Lapto

“a system bu

rough (G) fo

30 Ultraboo

aptop bottom

in 

ta 

ok 

is 

op 

us 

or 

ok 

m 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 5 of 22 PageID #: 5



with 

bus b

Sourc

The D

show

proce
 

Sourc

June 

system

back panel r

between the p

ce: TechInsi

DMI system 

wn, the Direc

essor and Pla

ce: Desktop 

2015. 

14. Af

m bus mast

removed.  T

processor an

ghts product

bus is also d

t Media Inte

atform Contr

5th Generat

fter the firs

ter, coupled

he system b

nd the platfor

t teardown 

depicted in t

erface 2.0 (D

roller Hub (P

tion Intel Co

st limitation

d to the syst

 6

us is shown 

rm controlle

the below pr

DMI 2.0) (x4

PCH): 

re Processor

n, the secon

tem bus (B)

as the Direc

er hub (PCH)

rocessor mod

4) system bus

r Family Dat

nd limitation

).”  Toshiba

ct Media Int

). 

 

dule block d

s is shown b

 

tasheet – Vo

n of claim 

a’s products

terface (DMI

iagram.  As 

between the 

olume 1 of 2

15 states: “

s, such as it

I) 

, 

“a 

ts 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 6 of 22 PageID #: 6



Tosh

system

with 
 

Sourc

The p
 

Sourc

June 

iba Protégé 

m bus maste

the cooling m

ce: TechInsi

processor is 

ce: Desktop 

2015. 

Z30 Ultrabo

er.  The pro

module and 

ghts product

also shown i

5th Generat

ook Laptop c

cessor is dep

SSD remov

t teardown 

in the below

tion Intel Co

 7

contain this s

picted in the

ed. 

w processor m

re Processor

second limit

e below pho

module block

r Family Dat

tation.  A pr

oto of the m

 

k diagram: 

tasheet – Vo

ocessor is th

ain board to

 

olume 1 of 2

he 

op 

, 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 7 of 22 PageID #: 7



mem

Tosh

limita

to 6 P

The a
 

Sourc

June 

The N

depic

SSD 

15. Af

ory controll

iba’s produc

ation.  In the

Ports),” whic

acronym SA

ce: Desktop 

2015. 

NAND flash

cted in the be

top – label r

fter the seco

ler, coupled

cts, such as i

e diagram be

ch is coupled

ATA stand fo

5th Generat

h controller b

elow solid st

removed (rig

ond limitatio

d to the sys

its Toshiba P

elow, the fir

d to the syste

r Serial Adv

tion Intel Co

back-end and

tate drive (S

ght). 

 8

on, the third 

stem bus, fo

Protégé Z30

rst memory 

em bus and c

vanced Techn

re Processor

d SATA fron

SD) diagram

limitation o

or controllin

0 Ultrabook 

controller is

controls a fir

nology Atta

r Family Dat

nt-end memo

ms, both on S

of claim 15 s

ng a first m

Laptop cont

s the “SATA

rst memory 

achment.  

 

tasheet – Vo

ory controlle

SSD bottom 

states: “a fir

memory (C)

tain this thir

A, 6 GB/s (u

of the laptop

olume 1 of 2

er are 

(left) and 

st 

.”  

rd 

up 

p.  

, 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 8 of 22 PageID #: 8



Sourc

The N

Sourc

NAN

secon

(D).”

ce: TechInsi

NAND contr

ce: High-Per

ND Flash Me

16. Af

nd memory 

”  Toshiba’s 

ghts product

roller and NA

rformance C

emory for PC

fter the thir

controller, c

products, su

t teardown 

AND memo

Control Techn

C Market, To

rd limitation

coupled to th

uch as its To

 9

ory control th

nologies for 

oshiba Revie

n, the fourth

he system bu

shiba Protég

he first mem

r SSDs Using

ew Vol,67 N

th limitation

us, for contr

gé Z30 Ultra

 

mory: 

 

g 19 nm Gen

No.12 (2012)

n of claim 

rolling a sec

abook Laptop

neration 

) 

15 states: “

cond memor

p contain th

“a 

ry 

is 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 9 of 22 PageID #: 9



fourth

GB/s

of the

Sourc

June 

In pa

is sho

Sourc

The s

“Data

h limitation.

 (up to 6 Po

e laptop. 

ce: Desktop 

2015  

articular, the 

own below, i

ce: TechInsi

second mem

a buffer” and

.  In the diag

orts),” which

5th Generat

second mem

in the SSD b

ghts product

mory control

d “Host”: 

gram below,

h is coupled t

tion Intel Co

mory contro

bottom photo

t teardown 

ller is furthe

 10

, the second

to the system

re Processor

ller is the da

o on the left.

er illustrated

d memory co

m bus and co

r Family Dat

ata buffer in

. 

d in the belo

ontroller is t

ontrols a sec

tasheet – Vo

nside the con

 

ow diagram 

the “SATA, 

cond memor

 

olume 1 of 2

ntroller.  Th

as being th

6 

ry 

, 

is 

he 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 10 of 22 PageID #: 10



Sourc

NAN

The b

portio

ce: High-Per

ND Flash Me

basic process

ons describin

rformance C

emory for PC

sing flow for

ng the secon

Control Techn

C Market, To

r read and w

nd memory c

 11

nologies for 

oshiba Revie

write operatio

controller): 

r SSDs Using

ew Vol,67 N

ons are descr

 

g 19 nm Gen

No.12 (2012)

ribed below 

 

neration 

) 

(highlightedd 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 11 of 22 PageID #: 11



 

Sourc

NAN

“arbit

arbitr

the se

Lapto

below

contr

Sourc

NAN

The b

portio

ce: High-Per

ND Flash Me

17. Af

tration logi

rating betwe

econd memo

op contain t

w as being,

roller, the Da

ce: High-Pe

ND Flash Me

basic process

ons describin
 

rformance C

emory for PC

fter the fou

c, coupled 

een the syste

ory (E).”  To

this fifth lim

 in combin

ata Buffer, th

erformance C

emory for PC

sing flow for

ng the arbitr

Control Techn

C Market, To

urth limitat

to the seco

em bus mast

oshiba’s prod

mitation.  T

nation, the H

he NAND co

Control Tec

C Market, To

r read and w

ration logic):

 12

nologies for 

oshiba Revie

tion, the fi

ond memor

ter and the f

ducts, such a

The arbitratio

Host, the B

ontroller (8 c

chnologies f

oshiba Revie

write operatio

: 

r SSDs Using

ew Vol,67 N

fth limitatio

ry controlle

first memory

as its Toshib

on logic is 

Back-end CP

ch), and Lev

for SSDs U

ew Vol,67 N

ons are descr

g 19 nm Gen

No.12 (2012)

on of claim

r, said arbi

y controller 

ba Protégé Z

depicted in

PU (BCPU)

vel 1 FCC.  

 

Using 19 nm

No.12 (2012)

ribed below 

neration 

) 

m 15 state

itration logi

for access t

Z30 Ultraboo

n the diagram

), the SATA

m Generatio

) 

(highlighted

s: 

ic 

to 

ok 

m 

A 

on 

d 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 12 of 22 PageID #: 12



Sourc

NAN

“and 

contr

contr

contr

Tosh

“Data
 

ce: High-Pe

ND Flash Me

18. Af

a memory 

roller bus be

roller (F), sa

roller and th

iba Protégé 

a bus” in the

erformance C

emory for PC

fter the fifth

controller b

eing coupled

aid memory 

he second m

Z30 Ultrab

e diagram be

Control Tec

C Market, To

h limitation, 

bus operating

d to the first

controller b

memory con

book Laptop

elow. 

 13

chnologies f

oshiba Revie

the sixth an

g independe

t memory c

bus transfer

ntroller (G).

p contain th

 

 

for SSDs U

ew Vol,67 N

nd final limi

ent of the sy

ontroller an

rring data be

.”  Toshiba

his sixth lim

Using 19 nm

No.12 (2012)

itation of cla

ystem bus, 

nd to the sec

etween the 

a’s products

mitation as s

m Generatio

) 

aim 15 state

said memor

cond memor

first memor

, such as it

shown by th

on 

s: 

ry 

ry 

ry 

ts 

he 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 13 of 22 PageID #: 13



Sourc

NAN

The d

discu

Sourc

NAN

ce: High-Per

ND Flash Me

discussion of

ussed below 
 

ce: High-Per

ND Flash Me

rformance C

emory for PC

f pipelined c

(emphasis b

rformance C

emory for PC

Control Techn

C Market, To

command pro

y highlightin

Control Techn

C Market, To

 14

nologies for 

oshiba Revie

ocessing as m

ng): 

nologies for 

oshiba Revie

 

r SSDs Using

ew Vol,67 N

meeting sub

 

r SSDs Using

ew Vol,67 N

g 19 nm Gen

No.12 (2012)

blimitation (F

g 19 nm Gen

No.12 (2012)

neration 

) 

F) is 

neration 

) 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 14 of 22 PageID #: 14



Furth

User 

Sourc

Nove

said m

secon

NAN
 

Sourc

NAN

her documen

Configurabl

ce: Toshiba 

ember 2014 

19. Th

memory con

nd memory 

ND controller

ce: High-Per

ND Flash Me

ntation discus

le Over-prov

SSD User C

he Toshiba 

ntroller bus t

controller, 

r and the Da

rformance C

emory for PC

ssing sublim

visioning (re

Configurable 

Protégé Z30

transferring d

as illustrate

ata buffer. 

Control Techn

C Market, To

 15

mitation (F) in

elevant portio

Over-provis

0 Ultrabook

data between

d below as 

nologies for 

oshiba Revie

ncludes a di

ons highligh

sioning, App

k Laptop con

n the first m

data being 

 

r SSDs Using

ew Vol,67 N

iscussion of 

hted): 

plication No

ntains subli

memory cont

transferred 

g 19 nm Gen

No.12 (2012)

Toshiba SSD

 

te, 

mitation (G

troller and th

between th

neration 

) 

D 

G), 

he 

he 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 15 of 22 PageID #: 15



A des

provi
 

Sourc

NAN

North

Court

suffer

under

than a

until 

enjoin

the sc

scription of t

ided in Tosh

ce: High-Per

ND Flash Me

20. As

h Star has b

t, will contin

ring, and wi

r 35 U.S.C. 

a reasonable

21. De

this Court en

ns further im

cope of the ’

PA

22. No

the data bein

hiba product 

rformance C

emory for PC

s a direct a

been, is bein

nue to be inj

ill continue t

§ 284 adequ

e royalty. 

efendants’ i

nters an inju

mportation, 

526 Patent. 

ATENT INF

orth Star her

ng transferre

documentati

Control Techn

C Market, To

and proxim

ng and, unle

jured in its b

to suffer inju

uate to comp

nfringement

unction, whic

use, sale an

FRINGEMEN

reby incorpo

 16

ed between th

ion: 

nologies for 

oshiba Revie

mate consequ

ess such act

business and

ury and dam

ensate for su

t will contin

ch prohibits 

nd/or offer fo

NT OF THE

orates paragr

he data buff

r SSDs Using

ew Vol,67 N

uence of D

ts and pract

d property ri

mages for wh

uch infringem

nue to injure

further infri

for sale of pr

E ’416 PATE

raphs 1-21 ab

fer and the N

 

g 19 nm Gen

No.12 (2012)

Defendants’ 

tices are enj

ights, and ha

hich it is ent

ment, but in 

e North Sta

ingement an

roducts that 

ENT 

bove by refe

NAND is 

neration 

) 

infringemen

joined by th

as suffered, 

titled to relie

no event les

ar, unless an

nd specificall

come withi

erence. 

nt, 

he 

is 

ef 

ss 

nd 

ly 

in 

Case 1:16-cv-01113-UNA   Document 1   Filed 11/30/16   Page 16 of 22 PageID #: 16



 17

23. Defendants have infringed and continue to infringe at least claims 1, 3, 

and 5 of the ’416 Patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 through, among other activities, 

Toshiba Corporation’s importing and selling, and Toshiba America Electronic 

Components, Inc.’s importing, using, offering to sell, and selling the Toshiba 

THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash.  

24. Defendants’ infringing products include without limitation their memory 

products, including, for example, the Toshiba THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 

Gbit NAND Flash and other memory products.  Defendants’ infringement may include 

additional products and technologies (to be determined in discovery) marketed or used by 

Defendants.   

25. Claim 1 is an exemplary infringed claim.  Its preamble states: “A circuit 

comprising”. Toshiba’s THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash is a 

circuit.  The circuit of the THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash 

contains all the elements of claim 1, as discussed below.  The FIGURE of the ’416 

Patent, shown below, is a block diagram view of a circuit representing an analog to 

digital converter with low power control.  The circuit of Toshiba’s 

THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash closely resembles the circuit 

shown in the FIGURE of the ’416 Patent. 
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generating circuit, and a control terminal for receiving a first control signal (F).”  

Toshiba’s products such as the THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash 

contain this limitation. 

28. The THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash has a first 

switch (C), the VH3A switch of the VREG3 Voltage Regulator.  See Figure 3: VREG3 

Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101.  The first 

switch has a first terminal coupled to a first power supply voltage terminal (D) through 

the IREF5 port of the VREG3 Voltage Regulator.  See Figure 3: VREG3 Voltage 

Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101.  The first 

terminal coupled to a first power supply voltage terminal (D) is also shown via the VH3A 

and IREF5 ports.  See Figure 4: Current Source, Source: Figure 7.2.18, report ID# 0615-

39600-O-5CV-101; see also Figure 5: Charge Pumps Block, Source: Figure 7.1.4.3, 

report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101.  The first switch has a second terminal coupled to 

the input and the output terminal (E) through the terminal connecting the VH3A block 

and the reference voltage generation circuit.  See Figure 3: VREG3 Voltage Regulator, 

Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101.  The first switch has a 

control terminal for receiving a first control signal (F) through the OUT line signal on the 

LEVEL SHIFTER 2 circuit, corresponding to FIG. 8.178.  See Figure 3: VREG3 Voltage 

Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101. 

29. After the second limitation, the third limitation of claim 1 states: “a second 

switch (G) having a first terminal coupled to the input and the output terminal (H) of the 

reference voltage generating circuit, a second terminal (I), and a control terminal for 

receiving a second control signal (J).”  Toshiba’s products such as the 

THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash contain this limitation. 

30. The THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash has a 

second switch (G) as the transistor on the line signal connecting the reference voltage 

generation circuit and the VG_VR3A port of the VREG3 Voltage Regulator.  See Figure 

6: VREG3 Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-
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101.  The THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash has a first terminal 

coupled to the input and the output terminal (H) via the line signal connecting the input 

and output terminal for providing a reference voltage (B) and the second switch (G).  See 

Figure 6: VREG3 Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-

5CV-101.  The THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash has a second 

terminal (I) via the line signal between second switch (G) and the VG_VR3A port.  See 

Figure 6: VREG3 Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-

5CV-101.  The THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash has a control 

terminal for receiving a second control signal (J) via the line signal between the Level 

Shifter 2 represented in FIG. 8.178 and the second switch (G).  See Figure 6: VREG3 

Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101. 

31. After the third limitation, the fourth and final limitation of claim 1 states: 

“and a capacitive element (K) having a first plate electrode coupled to the second 

terminal of the second switch (L), and a second plate electrode coupled to a second power 

supply voltage terminal (M)”.  Toshiba’s products such as the THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 

nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash contain this limitation.   

32. The THGBX6T0T8LLFXF 15 nm TLC 128 Gbit NAND Flash has a 

capacitive element (K) between the line signal connecting the input and output terminal 

for providing a reference voltage (B), the second switch (G), and the VG_VR3A port.  

See Figure 7: VREG3 Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-

O-5CV-101.  This capacitive element (K) has a first plate electrode coupled to the second 

terminal of the second switch (L) via the line signal connecting the second switch (G) and 

the capacitive element (K).  See Figure 7: VREG3 Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 

7.2.11, report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101.  This capacitive element (K) has a second 

plate electrode coupled to a second power supply voltage terminal (M) via the VSS of the 

capacitive element (K).  See Figure 7: VREG3 Voltage Regulator, Source: Figure 7.2.11, 

report ID#: 0615-39600-O-5CV-101. 
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33. As a direct and proximate consequence of Defendants’ infringement, 

North Star has been, is being and, unless such acts and practices are enjoined by the 

Court, will continue to be injured in its business and property rights, and has suffered, is 

suffering, and will continue to suffer injury and damages for which it is entitled to relief 

under 35 U.S.C. § 284 adequate to compensate for such infringement, but in no event less 

than a reasonable royalty. 

34. Defendants’ infringement will continue to injure North Star, unless and 

until this Court enters an injunction, which prohibits further infringement and specifically 

enjoins further importation, use, sale and/or offer for sale of products that come within 

the scope of the ’416 Patent. 

JURY DEMAND 

 Pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, North Star 

demands a trial by jury on all issues presented that can properly be tried to a jury. 

REQUEST FOR RELIEF 

 THEREFORE, North Star asks this Court to enter judgment against Defendants 

and against their subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, servants, employees and all persons in 

active concert or participation with Defendants, granting the following relief: 

A. An award of damages adequate to compensate North Star for the 

infringement that has occurred, together with prejudgment interest from 

the date infringement began and postjudgment interest; 

B. All other damages permitted by 35 U.S.C. § 284; 

C. A finding that this case is exceptional and an award to North Star of its 

attorneys’ fees and costs as provided by 35 U.S.C. § 285; 

D. A permanent injunction prohibiting further infringement of the ’526 Patent 

and the ’416 Patent; and 

E. Such other and further relief as this Court or a jury may deem proper and 

just. 
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Dated: November 30, 2016   Respectfully submitted, 
 

FARNAN LLP 
 
Of Counsel:     /s/ Brian Farnan    
      Brian E. Farnan (Bar No. 4089) 
William W. Flachsbart   Michael J. Farnan (Bar No. 5165) 
Robert P. Greenspoon    919 N. Market St., 12th Floor 
Joseph C. Drish    Wilmington, DE 19801 
FLACHSBART & GREENSPOON, LLC (302) 777-0300 
333 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 2700 (302) 777-0301 
Chicago, IL 60601    bfarnan@farnanlaw.com 
T:  312-551-9500    mfarnan@farnanlaw.com 
F:  312-551-9501     
       
      Attorneys for Plaintiff 
      North Star Innovations Inc. 
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